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PL-Consulta�on- South Downs Na�onal Park response  

 

 

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd Li.lehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF www.arun.gov.uk 

 

To register to receive no�fica�on of planning applica�ons in your area please go to 

h.ps://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-applica�on-finder 

 

 

Connect with us: Facebook  I  X  I   Instagram 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From:

Sent: 07 January 2026 11:21 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: SDNPA Consulta�on Response, your ref LY/14/25/HH 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisa�on. You should take extra care when clicking links or 

opening a.achments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking or opening. 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Please see a.ached consulta�on response. Please note that this document is in PDF format.  Please contact us by 

return email should you have difficul�es opening the file. 

 

Please can you spare 5 minutes to complete an online survey about your experience of the planning service. Your 

feedback will greatly help us improve the service we provide to our customers. ~ Note that, whilst we ask for the 

applica�on reference at the beginning of the survey, this is so that we are able to track back to applica�ons to 

provide context to the answers given. Neither your name nor any other iden�fying informa�on will be matched back 

to the results. 

 

Many thanks in advance for taking the �me to complete this survey. 

 

Please click on the link below to start the survey: 

 

 HYPERLINK "h.ps://www.southdowns.gov.uk/planning-news/comments-complaints/planning-customer-

sa�sfac�on-survey/" "_blank" h.ps://www.southdowns.gov.uk/planning-news/comments-complaints/planning-

customer-sa�sfac�on-survey/ 
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If you have any problems opening the survey link or have any queries about the survey, please email  HYPERLINK 

 

 

Best Wishes 

 

Planning Support Team 

SDNPA (Called In Applica�ons) 

For and on behalf of South Downs Na�onal Park Authority 


